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TRIAL CHAMBER

TO: All Parties, Case 002 Date: 11 March

FROM: NIL Nonn, President of the Trial Chamber

CC: All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Office

SUBJECT: Document related to 2-TCE-88 to be placed on the Case Filex it
admitted by the Trial Chamber on its own initiative

1. The Trial Chamber places onto the Case File and admits the following document
relating to upcoming testimony of expert Alex Hinton (2-TCE-88; See E388): Article by
Alexander Laban Hinton: Genocidal Bricolage: A Reading of Human Liver-Eating in
Cambodia, 1998, Yale University Genocide Studies Program, Working Paper (GS 06):
pp. 16-38.

2. The Chamber considers that this document satisfies the prima facie standards of
relevance, reliability and authenticity required by Internal Rule 87(3). This article is
authored by the expert, closely relates to material from the same author already on the
case file, and is conducive to ascertaining the truth. Therefore the Trial Chamber places
this document on the Case File and admits it in accordance with Internal Rule 87(4).

3. The Chamber assigns document number E3/9721 to this document.



